



David Van Hoek

Software Development Student

Profile

I am David van Hoek, an enthusiastic aspiring software developer with a passion for nature and photography. I am currently 17 years old and started studying Software Development at ROC Midden Nederland in 2023.

Contact

Fagotpad 1, 3822 CN
Amersfoort, Netherlands
0653917466

CV@davidvanhoek.nl

<http://portfolio.davidvanhoek.nl/>

Work experience

Student aan huis | StudentaanHuis

January 2024 – current

- IT support for customers at home

Pizzeria Isola Bella | West-Terschelling

April 2023 – current

- Dishwasher

Jumbo | Amersfoort

September 2022 – May 2023

- Shelf Stocker

Opleidingen

Software Development | ROC Midden Nederland

Sep 2023 - current

High School | 't Hooghe Landt

2019 – 2023 | up to and including HAVO 4

Languages

- Dutch - Native language
- English - C2

Andere Diploma's

- Microsoft Excel Core Diploma 20-03-2024
- Microsoft Excel Expert Diploma Expected June 2024